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Date 24" May 2018 Email:foi@secamb.nhs.uk
Email:
Dearr,

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)
reference FOI/18/05/31.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

1. How many of the trust’s vehicles have been damaged by potholes in 2015, 2016, 2017 and
2018 so far? Please break the data down by calendar year.
Unfortunately, we do not hold this information

2. How many vehicles does the trust own in total?
590

3. What was the total cost of pothole damage to the trust’s vehicles in 2015, 2016, 2017 and
2018 so far? Please break the data down by calendar year.
Unfortunately, we do not hold this information

4. How many of the trust’s vehicles had to be written off due to pothole damage in 2015,
2016, 2017 and 2018 so far? Please break the data down by calendar year and vehicle type.
Unfortunately, we do not hold this information

5. Please provide an itemised list of the trust’s vehicles damaged by potholes in 2015, 2016,
2017 and 2018 so far. For each incident please indicate vehicle type (eg ambulance, rapid
response car etc), cost, calendar year the incident was recorded and summary.
Unfortunately, we do not hold this information

| hope you find this information of some assistance.
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline
Smart, Information Governance Manager via the following email address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Deputy Chairman: Graham Colbert Chief Executive: Daren Mochrie QAM Your service, :
UOW eall



mailto:FOI@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust
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